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The Chief Executive Officer  

Municipality of Walvis Bay  

Private Bag 5017 

Walvis Bay 

 

Dear: Mrs. Victoria Kapenda  

15 August 2025 

 

SUBJECT: RENEWAL OF ECC FOR CONTINUED OPERATION FOR A HANDLING AND 
TEMPORARY STORAGE FACILITY OF HAZARDOUS WASTE ON ERF 3373, ENERGY 
STREET, WALVIS BAY INSTRIAL AREA 

Our client: Eco Waste Technology cc was granted an ECC for establishment of a handling 

and temporary storage facility of Hazardous waste located at Erf 3373, Energy Street, Walvis 

Bay Industrial Area. The first ECC was issued in 2022-08-18 and expired on 2025-08-18. 

In line with the Environmental Management Act, 07 of 2007 and EIA Regulations, the 

proponent needs to apply for the renewal of the ECC.   

 As such, we hereby notifying your good office that Green Gain Consultants cc will apply for a 

new ECC for continued operation of the facility. The initial Consent Letter from your office and 

previous ECC are hereto attached for easy reference. Also hereto attached is the updated 

EMP for your perusal.  

 

Do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require more information. 

 

Yours faithfully.  

 

 

 

Joseph Kondja  

Lead: EAP  






